From: J. Scott Hall

To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Jim Bruce; Seth McMillan

Cc: Jones, William V., EMNRD; Brooks, David K, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Diana Luna
Subject: RE: Cases 15913 and 15914

Date: Friday, January 5, 2018 2:12:59 PM

Mike,

Jim Bruce and | have agreed to continue these matters to February 8t As we continue to work on
these cases, we'll let you know if a special hearing date would be warranted.

J. Scott Hall

Montgomery & Andrews, P.A.
P. O. Box 2307

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307

shall@montand.com
(505) 986-2646

MOMNTGOMERY
& ANDREWS

LAW FIRM

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD [mailto:Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us]

Sent: Friday, January 5, 2018 10:19 AM

To: Jim Bruce <jamesbruc@aol.com>; Seth McMillan <SMcMillan@montand.com>; J. Scott Hall
<SHall@montand.com>

Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; Brooks, David K, EMNRD
<DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>
Subject: Cases 15913 and 15914

Should cases 15913 and 15914 have a special hearing date, since they are contested?
If contested, | assume that you will have a date set for the special hearing at the January 11 hearing.

Mike

Michael McMillan

1220 South St. Francis

Santa Fe, New Mexico
505-476-3448
Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us
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